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VIA ELECTRONIC FILING AND HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable Vincent J. Poppiti
Special Master

Fox Rothschild LLP

Citizens Bank Center

919 North Market Street, Suite 1300
Wilmington, DE 19899-2323

Re:  Advanced Micro Devices, Inc., et al. v. Intel Corporation, et al.,
C.A. 05-441-JJF; C.A. 05-485-JJF; MDL No. 05-1717-JJF

Dear Judge Poppiti:

To accompany the report the parties submitted yesterday regarding elapsed deposition
hours and AMD’s submission regarding the status of depositions as a result of Your Honor’s
June 22 order, we thought it might be helpful to identify a few additional issues that are pending
before Your Honor. The first of those issues developed during Your Honor’s absence and AMD
believes it needs to be addressed on an expedited basis.

AMD submitted a letter to Your Honor yesterday seeking an order requiring Intel to
sequester the Intel attorneys who will be involved in two Intel-noticed depositions of Hewlett
Packard employees from AMD’s expert reports until after those depositions are taken, or to
forego taking those depositions at all. Because AMD’s expert reports are due to be served on
Monday, June 20, AMD respectfully requests that Your Honor address and resolve its motion
before that time. Otherwise, the Intel attorneys taking those depositions will presumably obtain
access to AMD’s expert reports in the ordinary course on Monday, and, as a result, the relief
AMD seeks effectively will be denied.

AMD also needs Your Honor’s prompt advice regarding the issues addressed in DM 26
and 27, which raise the issue of AMD’s ability to obtain and use in this case the EU decision
against Intel and its Statement of Objection. AMD would like to cite and rely upon the EU
decision in its expert reports and is seeking leave to supplement its reports if it obtains that
discovery. Because of their potential impact on AMD’s expert reports, AMD respectfully
requests that Your Honor also address these matters as soon as it is convenient to do so.
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Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Chad M. Shandler
Chad M. Shandler (#3796)

CS/ps

cc: Clerk of the Court (via electronic filing)
Richard L. Horwitz, Esquire (via electronic mail)
James L. Holzman, Esquire (via electronic mail)
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